Hi
Thanks.

British Council have advised that the meeting with the World Bank is pressing,
currently arranged for Thursday PM (note that this is under the FE strand). An early
decision on that would be appreciated.

Thanks

Swyddog Polisi Ymgysylltu Rhyngwladol | International Engagement Policy Officer
Cysylltiadau Rhyngwladol | International Relations

Swyddfa’r Prif Weinidog a Swyddfa’r Cabinet | Office of the First Minister and Cabinet Office
Llywodraeth Cymru | Welsh Government

Ffon | e-bost | e-mail:

www.Wales.com

From: DS Cabinet Secretary for Education

Sent: 01 November 2017 13:31

To:

Cc: DS Cabinet Secretary for Education; DS Cabinet Secretary for Education; PS Cabinet Secretary for
Education;

Subject: FW: Action: Visit of Cabinet Secretary to Vietnam - Draft Programme

Importance: High

Fine for you to sort the visit to MOET on the Thursday afternoon but the Cab Sec
has asked for the SPADs advice on the other options.

| think they’ll be mainly sticking with HE but they’re going to discuss and will be in
touch with you early next week. If there’s something specific you need decision on
before then probably best to email and directly. Grateful if | can be copied into any
emails.

The Chief Whip has now approved the absence so we'll look to book flights when
Helen returns to the office on Monday.

Kind regards,

Diary Secretary to the Cabinet Secretary for Education

Ysgrifennydd Dyddiadur i’r Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Addysg

Cabinet Division / Is-adran y Cabinet

Welsh Government / LIywodraeth Cymru

Tel/ Ffon:

E-mail/ Ebost: ds.cabseceducation@gov.wales / yd.cabysgaddysg@Ilyw.cymru

If you wish to receive correspondence in the Welsh language or you wish any further
correspondence to be in the Welsh language please let me know / Os hoffech


http://www.wales.com/
mailto:ds.cabseceducation@gov.wales
mailto:yd.cabysgaddysg@llyw.cymru

dderbyn ohebiaeth yn yr laith Gymraeg neu os hoffech dderbyn unrhyw ohebiaeth yn
y dyfodol drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg, gadewch i mi wybod.

Any of the statements or comments made above should be regarded as personal and not necessarily
those of the Welsh Government any constituent part or connected body Dylai'r datganiadau neu'r
sylwadau uchod gael eu trin fel rhai personol ac nid o reidrwydd fel datganiadau neu sylwadau gan
Lywodraeth Cymru, unrhyw ran ohono neu unrhyw gorff sy'n gysylltiedig ag ef.
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cenhadoeth en cened] | our notionol mMezzon

From:

Sent: 01 November 2017 13:23

To: DS Cabinet Secretary for Education

Subject: RE: Action: Visit of Cabinet Secretary to Vietnam - Draft Programme
Importance: High

Hi

We talked about the two separate streams to the programme yesterday — one
covering HE and the other covering FE.

The HE & FE streams cross over so there are options throughout for the Cab Sec
because some days where there is a HE and FE meeting at the same time, she will
only be able to attend one or the other.

| have enclosed a re-worked programme which hopefully makes it easier to follow.
Have you managed to get further input from the Cab sec?

| have a meeting with the Working Group on Friday to firm up the programme and
start getting people in country to set up the engagements, so ideally | need a steer
either today or by the morning so | can circulate the programme to the Working
Group and go back to the British Embassy.

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
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